
Obtained via FOIA by Judicial Watch, Inc.

Strzok, Pet-er P. {CO) {FBI) 

From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Subject: 

Strzok, Peter P. {CDt (FBQ 

Tuesd:a-y~ )uly 05., 2016-8:38 AM 

Page, Usa C (OGC} {HH} 

Fwd: calls 

-------- Odglnal message -"·-----"---
From~ "Mccabe, Andrew G. (DD} {f-81}1 ... __________ _ 
Date: 07/GS/2016 &33 AM {Gl'l.i...,H ..... ----0 .... 5.._:00.....;;;.o.) ______ _ 

To: •Tstrzo Peter?. CD FBI 1 l"Rybkki, fames L {00} {Frnr 

Cc: Pnestap, E W, (CD) tFBi1 
5-ubje-ct RE; t:elHs ...._ ________ __. 

Andra-.; G, M-cC:lbe 
Deputy Dir-ec:.tar 
Fro:erat lklreau ohn'ii'est!gatlor. 

~ I 
----Original Mes..sege--­
frnrn:: Sb:mk, P-eter P _ lCD) I. fB§) 
:Sent Tu-es-day, Ju\,, 05, 2016 S:.;> .... "'"'--'!; ... A ... M _________ __, 

b6 -1 
b7C -1 
b7E -6 

b6 -1 
b7C -1 

Ic: Rvbkk~, Jame-s. E. (DO) (HH1 ~1:cabe, Andre\.':t' G. (DO) !F!:H1 
Ct: P.rle-oi;tap_. E ~'l. {CG) {fBil -----------
SubJMt: RE: -cans: -

b6 -1 
b7C -1 
b7E -6 

Lilufman natifled 

----Original Message-----
f'rorn: RVbitki, Jam~s E. {DG} (f=B,). 
5'ent:Tti~ay, July 05, 20:l.6 6:28-AM 
To: :Shi.al( Peter P, (CD) (FB1t; M-ci:abe:, Ar.dri!\i,' -G_ (00) (FB-,) 
-Cc: Pr,e-stap, E W. (CO) \fB,} 
SwbJeet: RE: caHs 

DAG andA~ekod notme:d_ Go- ah@-d-..vitbthe other5. 

----Orig) na 1 M-es'S-a_ge---­
frnm: str=k_, P"ceter- P .. !CD} (1'!:H) 
.Sent: TU<"~ay, Juh.-05, 2016 7A9 .... ~ ... tv..,1 _________ 

1 To-: Mi::cabr.:,Andre'."l'G. !,r-l .... !f ..... B ... •t ... _______ 1-,,-.,....,,......,,....,I. 
-CL Pr,esrap, EW .. (CD) ffB1 'Flyb~.cks, Ja~s E. (OOj {Hnl 
-Sub,Je-ct: RE: caHs _________ _. 

----Original M~sa~----
from: Mo:.abe, An-drev-/G._(DO) (FB!j 
-<;.. ... ,-,;-- T,r~,::,-1,.,;- J,.,._, ,n,:;;; "'.l'fli ,;: 7 ·Ml. AM 

b6 -1 
b7C -1 
b7E -6 

FBI (18-cv-154)-6940 



Obtained via FOIA by Judicial Watch, Inc.
_ _,,._ • U.-.• ,._~,..__,...,..,,_,. i'. -"""" "' ..,._._._,(" .._ • . ....1. _.._. _,. " ..,..._,. ~ VT p 

To:Strzok, Peter P, (CDHF-Bt} 
-CC: Pri.e:-st:ap, E V\,o'. {CD) {FBH; Hvbidl, Jiimes. E. (DO} (FBI} 
Subjed: -ec1Hs -

Pete: 

Jim wm email us. on.:.ec !'he D ha.s mad.ec car.ta.ct wlt~That wW he the greecn Hght .. 

If vnu ar-e r1ot ab.le to mak-e contact, vou t:an s:1cn-ci him a. bri-ef, non·-dE"tad-ed E"mai/. 

An-drew G. M1:C.i1be 
Oeptf!:\• D\rectar 
fed.er al Bureau of mve:.t:tgat1on 

~ I 

b6 -1 
b?C -1 

b6 -1 
b7C -1 

FBI (18-cv-154)-6941 




